
 

 

Bremer Bay Sports Club Inc 
Frantom Way Bremer Bay WA 6338 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr Brent Bailey 
CEO 
Shire of Jerramungup 
PO Box 64 
Jerramungup WA 6337 
 
11th April, 2016 
 
Dear Brent, 
 
The Management Committee of the Bremer Bay Sports Club have again been approached by 
Megatime Pty Ltd to support their application for a sub-lease of approximately 15 metres 
square of the Sports Club Reserve.   
 
Megatime and the Management Committee of the Bremer Bay Sports Club originally 
negotiated an agreement for this sub lease in June 2013.  This was denied by Council at their 
meeting held in August 2013.  
 
We now respectfully request that Council reconsider any application by Megatime Pty Ltd to 
sub lease this land from the Sports Club.  This application has our full support 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Terri Smart 
Hon Secretary 
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